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June 28, 2018 
 
Jesse Graham, Executive Director 
Maine People’s Alliance 
27 State St., Suite 44 
Bangor, Maine 04401 
 
Mr. Paul White 
Orrington Town Manager 
Town of Orrington 
Orrington, Maine  04474 

Dear Mr Graham and Mr. White: 

On June 19, 2018, Mallinckrodt US LLC filed a Petition for Modification of the Board of Environmental 
Protection’s Order of August 19, 2010, governing remediation of the former chlor-alkali manufacturing 
facility in Orrington.  Mallinckrodt’s Petition invokes the process set forth in Chapter 2, Sections 26 and 
27, of DEP’s rules, 06-096 C.M.R. ch. 2 §§ 26 & 27, and requests that the Commissioner recommend to 
the Board that it initiate a proceeding to consider the proposed modification.   

The Maine Peoples Alliance (MPA) and the Town of Orrington (the Town) were parties to the 
adjudicatory hearing that produced the Board’s Order of August 19, 2010, and on June 21, 2018, DEP 
provided MPA and the Town with copies of Mallinckrodt’s Petition via email.  If you wish to file a 
response to Mallinckrodt’s petition for the Commissioner’s consideration, please do so by 5:00 PM on 
July 23, 2018.  After reviewing the Petition and any responses you submit by COB July 23, 2018, the 
Commissioner will either dismiss the Petition or recommend to the Board that it initiate modification 
proceedings, all in accordance with Chapter 2, Sections 26 and 27.  06-096 C.M.R. ch. 2 §§ 26 & 27. 

Thank you, and please feel free to contact Jerry Reid, Assistant Attorney General at 207-626-8545 if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Chris Swain, Federal Sites Unit Leader 
Division of Remediation 
BRWM 

CC: Pat Duft, Mallinckrodt US LLC 
Jerry Reid, AAG 


